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SECTION SF 30 BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE

SUMMARY OF CHANGES

SECTION SF 30 - BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE

The following have been added by full text:
SUMMARY OF CHANGES

THE FOLLOWING IS INCORPORATED INTO THE SOLICITATION AND SHALL BE CONSIDERED PART OF THE
CONTRACT REQUIREMENTS FOR BIDDING AND EXECUTION PURPOSES.

PROPOSAL DUE DATE HAS BEEN EXTENDED BY ONE WEEK. PROPOSALS ARE NOW DUE ON
3/19/2015 NO LATER THAN 2:00 PM. SEALED BID WILL COMMENCE AT THIS NEW DATE AND TIME.
LOCATION AND ALL OTHER INSTRUCTIONS FOR THE PROPOSAL DELIVERY ARE UNCHANGED FROM
ORIGINAL SOLICITATION.

THE FOLLOWING FOUR (4) DRAWINGS HAVE BEEN ADDED TO THIS SOLICITATION:
DD3-Propulsor Architectural SK1
DD3- Propulsor S18
DD3-Propulsor-Electrical SK1
DD3-Propulsor-Electrical SK2

THE FOLLOWING SPECS HAVE BEEN ADDED TO THIS SOLICITATION:
DD3-Propulsor 07 42 13

TWENTY (20) RFIs WERE RECEIVED BY 3/2/2015 AND CAN BE SEEN BELOW. DUE TO ADDITIONAL
DRAWINGS/SPECS BEING ADDED THRU THIS AMENDMENT, ADDITIONAL RFIs WILL BE ACCEPTED
THROUGH 3/11/2015.

1. Please verify if the dry dock is accessible to drive a boom lift or a scissor lift capable of allowing
us to perform contract work.

Response: Contractor will be able to operate lifts within a limited area of the head end of
Dry Dock #3. Coordination of work within dry dock will be reviewed when the Contractor
has submitted their schedule and work plan.

2. Given that we are to provide cranes, mobile hoisting equipment aerial work platforms, does the
base have restrictions on our hours of use or access between 7:00 and 3:30 Monday
through Friday?
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Response: Work shall be performed in accordance with Specification 01 14 00.00 22 —
Work Restrictions with respect to work within and outside of regular work hours and
coordination and notice required for outages.

3. Please identify space for office trailer, storage containers, waste container and laydown area.

Response: Space around Dry Dock #3 is extremely limited. At this time, the only space that
can be ensured to be available is the footprint of the modules being taken off site for
modification. This is an area that measures approximately 30’x60’ immediately south of the
Dry Dock #3 south portal crane rail approximately mid-dock. Additional space may be made
available, but it cannot be guaranteed that it will be immediately adjacent to the work site.

4. Please provide a material description for the insulated metal wall panel required on drawing Al
along with connection details.

Response: Specification 07 42 13 — Metal Wall Panels will be provided. Supplemental
sketches showing wall panel attachment will also be provided.

5. Please confirm that the existing mount for crane power on the north side of the dry dock curb
may be slid west after the electric connections are removed, without selective demolition
of concrete, steel or miscellaneous items.

Response: The Contractor is responsible for the relocation of the crane hotel power per the
drawings. The location will be determined with the Contractor and Contracting Officer.
Any additional removals required will be the responsibility of the Government.

6. Please confirm that we are not required to remove or replace any temporary or permanent
coverings/enclosures within or adjacent to our work zone.

Response: The Contractor will only be required to handle the Government-furnished
equipment for which they are responsible for modifying as a part of this contract.

7. Drawing S12 Note 5 states that we shall see sheet A4 for rooftop removable guardrail locations.
We do not have drawing A4 in our list of drawings. Also note 3 refers to detail A on S48.
We do not have a drawing S48. Please advise where to find this information.

Response: S12/Note 5 shall be modified to refer to HANDRAIL SOCKET DETAIL on A2 for
detail and locations for removable handrail. S12/Note 3 shall be modified as follows:

“MOUNTING PLATE FOR ROOF SAFETY TIE-OFF ANCHORS SHALL BE LOCATED AS SHOWN,
AND CENTERED OVER HSS3x3 PURLINS. PROVIDE FILLET WELD ALL AROUND ANCHOR TO
PLATE BELOW PER MANUFACTURER’S RECOMMENDATION. PROVIDE ADDITIONAL FLARE
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BEVEL WELD WITH %” EFFECTIVE THROAT BELOW ANCHOR LOCATIONS BETWEEN HSS3x3
PURLIN AND ROOF PLATE EXTENDING A MINIMUM OF 2” BEYOND ANCHOR FOOTPRINT.”

Drawing ES Electrical note 2 refers to drawings E19 and E20 for lighting fixture schedule. We
have not been supplied with this information. Please confirm lighting is not in contract.

Response: Eliminate E5/Note 2 as it is not applicable.

As per drawing S1, construction note 3, are we required to survey only new base plate
elevations for the new north truss?

Response: Provide survey that includes both the existing south truss and any features
necessary, including the head end altar at the new north truss, to ensure truss bearing
elevations and location are correct.

Please confirm if the high points provided on the roof plan in drawing s12 are incorrect. They
don’t match section A on S12 or detail 2 on S14.

Response: Elevations for the roof high points shown on S12/Section A and S14/Detail 2 are
correct and the HP called out on the S12/Roof Plan shall be corrected to 114.04’.

Please designate whether new work shall be painted per section 099000 or 099600. The
documents are unclear when high performance coatings are required.

Response: Specification 09 90 00 is not applicable to this project. This specification section
shall be removed. All surfaces contained within this contract require the high performance
coating specified in 09 96 00.

There is a lighting spec but no fixtures shown on the dwgs. Please confirm that none are
required.
a. Drawing E-5: Electrical Note 2 say to refer to E19 and E20 for lighting fixture schedule
and details, but these dwgs don’t exist; please advise.

Response: There are no fixtures required. Eliminate Specification 26 51 00 and E5/Note 2.

Drawings E2 and E3: General Note 4 says all wiring is existing-to-remain. All indications on E4 is
that we are to provide a new electrical system. Can you please elaborate as to what
wiring/devices is existing-to-remain?

Response: New work on Drawings E2 & E3 is limited to work identified in Keynote 1. New
padeyes interfere with existing conduit, and wiring shall be rerouted per Keynote 1 and
E5/Elevations A1 & A2.
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14. Drawing E-4: Is there a power feed into panels P2N and P2S? Is this to be a cord/plug assembly
or system? What (panel) and where is the power source?

Response: Panels P2N & P2S are existing. New work on Drawing E4 is limited to work
identified in Keynote 1. New padeyes interfere with existing conduit, and wiring shall be
rerouted per Keynote 1 and E5/Elevations Al & A2.

15. Drawing E5: What size is the Crane Hotel Power feeder?

Response: The Crane Hotel Power is fed by (2) 100A #1 feeders.

16. Sheet 23/28 (Drawing S-18) is not included in the dwg file. If this dwg exists, please send.

Response: S18 has been attached.

17. Drawing E5: there are annotations to “see electrical keynote G”. Where can this note be found?

Response: The following notes shall be added to E5:

KEYNOTE A. PROVIDE 30A, 600V, 3P, NEMA 4X SS DISCONNECT SWITCH AT MOTORIZED
ROOF CONTROLER WITH 25’ 4/C #10 PORTABLE CABLE AND 400V, 30A, 3W MALE
RECEPTICLE FOR TEMPORARY POWER CONNECTION TO RETRACABLE ROOF POWER PANEL.
PORTABLE CABLE TO BE DETACHABLE AT CONTROLLER WITH QUICK DISCONNECT
CONNECTORS.

KEYNOTE B. PROVIDE NEMA 3R, 480V, 3¢, 3W 100A PANEL FOR RETRACTABLE ROOF
CONTROL PANEL POWER CONNECTIONS. PANEL TO BE INSTALLED ON STRUT SUPPORTS
MOUNTED TO FIXED ROOF 4 (FR-4). SEE RETRACTABLE ROOF POWER RISER DIAGRAM
(SKETCH ATTACHED).

KEYNOTE G. MOTORIZED RETRACTABLE ROOF DEVICES (INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO
RETRACTABLE ROOF MOTORS, END OF TRAVEL LIMIT SWITCHES, ETC.) TO BE WIRED TO
JUNCTION BOXES PROVIDED AT FIXED RETRACTABLE ROOF STRUCTURE. PROVDE
PORTABLE CABLES FROM JUNTION BOXES TO RETRACTABLE ROOF CONTROL PANEL
LOCATED AT FR-4. PROVIDE CABLE LENGTH AS REQUIRED TO REACH CONTROL PANEL PLUS
25’ SLACK. PORTABLE CABLES TO BE DETACHABLE AT ROOF MOUNTED JUNCTION BOXES
AND CONTROLLERS WITH QUICK DISCONNECT CONNECTORS. COORDINATE ALL
REQUIREMENTS, DEVICE QUANTITIES, TEC. WITH APPROVED RETRACTABLE ROOF
MANUCFACTURER, SHOW DRAWINGS AND RETRACTABLE ROOF SPECIFICATION SECTION 10
00 01.

18. Spec Section 10 00 01: Will the roof system be furnished with the custom fabricated control
panels, limit switches, and the “flexible loop” cables? Shall it be in our scope to wire this
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system? Can you provide a wiring diagram or schematic? What (panel) and where is the
power source?

Response: Roof system shall be furnished with all components noted on E5, Keynotes A, B
& G above, Specification 10 00 01 and the riser diagram sketch attached. Power will be
provided by the Government at the control panel location.

19. The architectural and structural drawings show an assembled tower. However, during the
sitewalk it appeared as though all of the tower pieces were unassembled. Please clarify if
the tower assembly is part of the scope of work.

Response: The work associated with the existing towers is captured in Bid Options 2 & 3.
Per the bid schedule, it is anticipated that these units will be removed from Portsmouth
Naval Shipyard for this work, and delivered back when work is complete. The only assembly
required by the Contractor is the north and south tower units (1+2, 3+4, 6+7) being joined
per S9 following delivery back to the Shipyard, with connectors modified per S9/Note 4.

20. We request an additional 1 Week to complete our bid. Can a bid extension be provided?

Response: The bid date has been extended to 3/19/2015 NLT 2:00 PM.

(End of Summary of Changes)



